Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 11:33 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; 'ASM Jaclyn'

Subject: TP Survey assignment for XE 4366 H DOA: 19/05/2022 Our ref: XE6378K/SG

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise that
the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the
Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle : XE 4366 H
Insured Vehicle : XE 6378 K (Accident not reported)
Policy Number : BVF2SB0002782100
Name of Workshop : ASM AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
Contact Number : 9236 8218 / 6265 0026
Person to Contact : MS JACLYN LAl
Estim;tﬁgircsost of $7.386.45

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to {ASM AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD} (Your Ref: XE4366H ) via Email.

Note -

( x) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your client’s
damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning the
repaired vehicle to your customer.

3. Please quantify your client’s claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client’s vehicle
has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.






